
From: Loaiza, Betsy
To: Hall, Janna
Cc: jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org; Chris Collins; Stephen Whaley
Subject: RE: Lena Road Landfill - Permit No. 39884 - 024-SO-01
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 4:22:00 PM

Good afternoon Janna,
 

After a review of the most recent 1st Semi-Annual 2023 Groundwater Monitoring Report, the
Department agrees with the decision to re-develop GW-10. Please ensure that during the re-
development of the well, everything purged is containerized and disposed of properly.
 
In addition, the Department agrees with the decision to discontinue sampling of GW-10A; however,
at this time the Department does not approve of moving forward with the abandonment of the well.
 
 
Thank you,
 

 

Betsy Loaiza
Environment Specialist II
Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office
Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911

 
 

From: Hall, Janna <JHall@scsengineers.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 11:03 AM
To: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>; Chris Collins <chris.collins@mymanatee.org>;
Stephen Whaley <stephen.whaley@mymanatee.org>
Subject: Lena Road Landfill - Permit No. 39884 - 024-SO-01
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,

or responding to this email.

Good morning Betsy,
 
We have scheduled the semiannual groundwater sampling event at the Lena Road Landfill for

November 6th - 9th, 2023. As recommended in the First 2023 Semiannual Water Quality Monitoring
Report, Manatee County would like to re-develop GW-10 before the next sampling event and also
confirm that sampling GW-10A has been discontinued. Please let me know if this is acceptable and
feel free to give me a call to discuss.
 
Thank you for your time,  
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This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Janna Hall
Senior Project Professional
SCS Engineers
(772) 205-4348
JHall@scsengineers.com
 

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 10:10 AM
To: Hall, Janna <JHall@scsengineers.com>
Cc: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>; Chris Collins <chris.collins@mymanatee.org>;
Stephen Whaley <stephen.whaley@mymanatee.org>
Subject: RE: Lena Road Landfill - First 2023 Semiannual Water Quality Monitoring Report-Permit No.
39884 - 024-SO-01
 

 
Good morning Jana,
 
Thank you for the submittal of the First 2023 Semiannual Water Quality Monitoring Report for Lena
Road Landfill. Once the ADaPT files are uploaded, a complete review of the data and report can be
conducted.
 
Based on the review of new data within the report; the Department will be able to move forward
with a decision on the requested abandonment of GW-10A.
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 5:18 PM
To: SWD_Waste <SWD_Waste@dep.state.fl.us>; Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>; Chris Collins <chris.collins@mymanatee.org>;
Stephen Whaley <stephen.whaley@mymanatee.org>
Subject: Lena Road Landfill - First 2023 Semiannual Water Quality Monitoring Report-Permit No.
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

Good afternoon Betsy,
 
Please find the attached First 2023 Semiannual Water Quality Monitoring Report for the Lena Road
Landfill located at 3333 Lena Road, Bradenton, Florida 34211. The ADaPT files will be uploaded to
the FDEP portal for your review. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you for your time and have a great day,    
 
Janna Hall
Senior Project Professional
SCS Engineers
(772) 205-4348
JHall@scsengineers.com
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